Westwood in 1911

from Kelly’s Directory

Parish in the Western Division of the County, in the Hundred of Elstu, Bradford
Petty Sessional division, Union and County Court District, Rural Deanery of
Potterne (Bradford Portion), Archdeaconry of Wiltshire and Diocese of
Salisbury.

Parish Church with 100 sittings, the vicarage separated from Bradford in 1876
and worth £220 yearly with 19 acres of glebe; Parish Room 1892. Baptist
Chapel built 1865 holds 90, with Sunday School added 1885. Wesleyan Chapel
at Upper Westwood 1862, holds 150. Cemetery of half an acre 1883, cost
£250.

Area: 823 acres of land and 9 of water; rateable value £1,707; population in
1901: 485 (including 6 officers and 80 inmates of the workhouse).

Kirkham, Rev George Henry -Vicar & Chaplain to the Bradford Union Workhouse
(since 1908, from St Bees [Cumberland])

Palmer, Miss -The Homestead
Peto, Harold Ainsworth -Iford Manor

Bailey, Edwin -farmer, Iford

Bath Stone Firms Limited -quarry owners, & at Corsham
Cemetery (Edwin Harris, clerk to the burial board; Fred Cottle, keeper)
Croft, Charles Russell -schoolmaster

Doel, Archibald -farmer

Hazel, William -beer retailer

Holdway, Clara (Mrs.) -New Inn

Marsh, John -farmer, Manor Farm

Marsh, Sydney -farmer, Upper Farm

Moore, Mrs. -sextoness

Selwyn, William -flock manfr. Avoncliff

Tomkins, George -Cross Guns P.H. Avoncliff

Windo, Colin -blacksmith

Windo, Isabella (Mrs.) -sub-postmistress



